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Get SAP C_ARSOR_2208 Dumps Questions Study Exam Guide Dec 15, 2023 C_ARSOR_2208 Premium Exam Engine -
Download Free PDF Questions Q52. After awarding a sourcing event, which SAP Ariba applications would you use to finalize the

agreement with the supplier and monitor the supplier&#8217;s quality anddelivery metrics?

*  SAP Ariba Spend Alanysis

*  SAP Ariba Contract

*  SAP Ariba Buying

*  SAP Ariba Supplier Lifecycle and Performance

Q53. Where can users see the task description? There are 3 correct answers to this question.

*  On the Tasks tab when Show Details isturned on

*  In the To Do content item on the Dashboard

*  On the Task Details page

*  In e-mail notifications about the task

*  On the Tasks tab when mousing over the task name
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Q54. What does Desktop File Sync/ActiveX do?

*  It syncronizes responses from suppliers

*  It exports reports directly to MExcel

*  It streamlines documentrevisions;

*  It generates content in the Sourcing library

Q55. What are some of the responsibilities of a field consultant?

*  Prepare and participate in weekly status meetings and ask/issue meetings

*  Provide recommendations and best practice for configuration design;

*  Load master data into the client test and production realms

*  Work with the client to understand current business processes

Q56. Which event timing is represented by attached graphic?

 

 

*  Staggered

*  Dutch

*  Serial

*  Parallel

Q57. Which of the following activities is an RFI used for? Note: there are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  Gather competitive information without revealing feedback to the supplier

*  Collect information about supplier qualifications and pricing information

*  Narrow the supply base by identifyingwhich suppliers are most likely to respond

*  Allow suppliers to market their qualifications to project owners

Q58. Which auction types must include &#8220;Serial&#8221; for the event rule&#8221;Specify how lot bidding will begin and

end&#8221;?

Note: there are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  Traffic light auction

*  English reverse auction

*  Japanese reverse auction

*  Dutch reverse auction

Q59. What activities can you perform from the Overview tab or a project when the view is set to full viewinstead of compact view?

Note: there are 2 correct answers to this question.
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*  Create project announcements

*  Audit project history

*  Manage team groups

*  Create a follow-on project

Q60. Which of the following templates are available with SAP Ariba Supplier Information and Performance Management (SIPM)

new architecture enabled? Note: there are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  Supplier qualification template

*  Preferred supplier template

*  Supplierrequest template

*  Supplier registration template

Q61. When does SAP Ariba Shared Services configure a customer&#8217;s test site?

*  Prior to project kick off

*  After the complete workbook is received from customer

*  After the blueprint of the design is received form the customer

*  After the first draft of data collection files is received from the customer

Q62. What interface can pass sourcing requests from an SAP ERP purchasing system to SAP Ariba Sourcing?

*  Web services

*  HTTP requests

*  Ul import/export

*  Ariba Network

Q63. A folder in the Sourcing Library contains highly confidential information. How do you ensure that this confidential

information is only visible to authorized users?

*  Set an access control on the folder

*  Add the users to Team tab in the Sourcing Library

*  Set a password on the folder

*  Hide the folder in a subfolder

Q64. Which tiles on the product sourcingdashboard can the Materials Viewer group see? Note: there are 2 correct answers to this

question.

*  Materials with owners

*  BOMs missing programs

*  BOMs missing contract MFRs

*  Materials with missing price

Q65. A sourcing project is created from a fully approved sourcing request. What data iscopied from the sourcin request to the

sourcing project?

*  Commodity

*  Region

*  Name

*  Test project

Q66. Which of the followingsystem groups are considered user licenses? Note: there are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  Commodity Manager

*  Contract Approver

*  Sourcing Agent

*  Senior Analyst
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Q67. Where do you customize project e-mail templates?

*  Sourcing Library

*  Sourcing Project

*  Project Manager

*  Sourcing Project Template

Q68. Which auction types must include &#8220;Serial&#8221; for the event rule &#8220;Specify how lot bidding will begin and

end&#8221;? Note: there are 2 correct answers to this question.

*  Traffic light auction

*  English reverse auction

*  Japanese reverse auction

*  Dutch reverse auction

Q69. What data collection template can be used to load/import data directly into SAP Ariba?

*  RFY Data Collection Template

*  Process design Matrix

*  Custom Header Fields

*  Eneblement Workbook

Q70. Which action can the customer take if the ENABLEJTEMJ/ERSIONING parameter is active?

*  Store the History of BOM changes

*  Add different versions of the same material to sourcing events

*  Assign the BOM to different programs

*  Assign different versions of the same item to different users

Q71. Which of the following event types allow overtime rules?

*  Japanese auction

*  Dutch auctions

*  Simple RFX

*  Reverse auction

Q72. When would you choose to allow suppliers to see only rank in an auction?

*  There are many suppliers invited to the auction

*  The market for the product on auction is higly competitive

*  Price data is highly sensitive

*  You expect a wide variation in bids

	

	

SAP C-ARSOR-2208 certification exam is an important credential for professionals who wish to prove their expertise in SAP Ariba

Sourcing solutions. It is a globally recognized credential that is highly valued by employers. Individuals who pass the exam
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demonstrate that they have the knowledge and skills required to implement and configure SAP Ariba Sourcing solutions. Preparation

for the exam requires a combination of practical experience and theoretical knowledge.

 

Free C_ARSOR_2208 Exam Braindumps SAP  Pratice Exam: https://www.braindumpsit.com/C_ARSOR_2208_real-exam.html

]

Get SAP C_ARSOR_2208 Dumps Questions Study Exam Guide Dec 15, 2023 [Q52-Q72] |  Page 5/5  |

https://blog.braindumpsit.com/?p=1042
https://www.braindumpsit.com/C_ARSOR_2208_real-exam.html
https://blog.braindumpsit.com/?p=1042

